Mariah Zawadzki

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Green Bay, WI 54302 mnzawadzki85@gmail.com 9206327596

I have seven years of experience in the medical field as a certified nursing assistant and also I have never been reprimanded by state for any undesirable actions. I know all of the correct techiques and correct ways to safely provide care to residents . I know how to properly use hoyer lifts, gate belts, sit to stand , I know the correct way to bathe, feed, assist with ambulation as well as properly making a occupied and unoccupied as way as providing oral and pericarp at this time I am looking for part time work perhaps two pm shifts a week and every other weekend and on occasion can pick up more pm shifts with reasonable notice ahead of time wheni am able too. I do intend on making this a full time position at some point as of right now my husband also works and we have two young children ages two and three one who is starting preschool and the other who is waiting on daycare assistance my Pay rate is negotiable for and can be discussed upon interview as well as hours per week thank you for your time hope to hear from you soon and provide your facility with quality and properly trained work. Sincerely,

Mariah Zawadzki

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant

Grancare Nursing Center - Green Bay, WI June 2017 to October 2017

I am not currently employed however these are my accomplishments.

- Bed side manned is excellent
- The ability to form personal relationships with residents and families of.

• The ability to perform duties up to code with state ordinance and having never been written up by state.

• Performing all care with the utmost respect for safety and executing it properly.

• Completing charting correctly and easy for the next shift to understand exactly what happened on my shift with each resident I provided care for.

• Communicating with residents not only for there needs but on a more personal level giving them the sense of being home with friends and people they can confide and vent to.

• Always Respecting and trying to learn customs of there religion race heritage or personality to never offend and learn more about them personally.

Certified Nursing Assistant

MANOR CARE HEALTH SERVICES - Green Bay, WI June 2015 to November 2015

Certified Nursing Assistant

Bornemann Nursing Home - Green Bay, WI August 2013 to October 2014

Certified Nursing Assistant

Education

High school or equivalent in Cosmetology

Empire Beauty School - Green Bay, WI July 2018 to May 2019

Skills

- Ability to listen, communication respect for all coworkers as well as employers ,ability to take constructive criticism very well, very reliable (7 years)
- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Certified Nursing Assistant

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

September 2010 to October 2017

Ability in Assisting with daily cares to independent and dependent persons such as showering, providing assistance with eating, oral care, ambulation, range of motion, comunication and over all being a great listener for others around me.